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An Act to change the limits o f the Counties o f Portneuf 
and Quebec.

[Assented to 24th December, 1872.]

HER MAJESTY, by and with the advice and consent 
of the Legislature of Quebec, enacts as follows:

1. That part of the parish of St. Felix du Cap Rouge as Part o f st. 
eivily erected by proclamation of the lieutenant-governor 
of this province, dated the eleventh of March', one thou-ed toeou m j o f 
sand eight hundred and seventy-two, which belonged to forr 
the parish of St. Augustin, in the county of Portneuf, shall aes.*m p°rp° 
be detached from the said county, from and after the pas­
sing of this act, and annexed to the county of Quebec, for 
all municipal, school, electoral and registration purposes, 
in so far as regards this province ; and the first section of 
chapter two of the consolidated statutes of Canada, and 
the twenty-sixth and twenty-seventh sub-sections of the 
first section of chapter seventy-five of the consolidated 
statutes for Lower Canada, shall be read and interpreted, 
in so far as they are applicable to this province, in con­
formity with the foregoing provisions.
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An Act to detach the Parishes o f St. Guillaume d’ Upton 
and St. Bonaventure d’Upton from the County o f 
Drummond and District o f Arthabaska, and to annex 
them for all purposes whatsoever, to the County o f 
Yamaska and District o f Richelieu.

[Assented to 2ith December, 1872.]

HER MAJESTY, by and with the advice and consent of 
the Legislature of Quebec, enacts as follows :

1. From and after the first day of January, eighteen hun- st. Bnaumme 
dred and seventy-three, the parishes of St. Guillaume d’Up- Jiono" 
ton and St. Bonaventure d’Upton shall be detached from aupum a » - 
the county of Drummond and district of Arthabaska, and 
shall be annexed to the county of Yamaska and district of u. *nas* 
Richelieu, for all electoral, municipal, judicial, registra­
tion and other purposes.

2. The justices of the peace for the district of Arthabas- oa,?d 
ka, commissioners appointed by the superior court to re- parishes to”




